AHA

Karen LaVallee

ca—
From: Albert, Joanne <Albert)@hastingscounty.com>
Sent: October 7, 2022 9:42 AM
To: Clerk Karen Lavallee
Subject: Fwd: Your letter to the Honourable Graydon Smith, Minister of Natural Resources and
Forestry

Jo-Anne Albert

Mayor

Municipality of Tweed
Phone: 613-847-6932

Begin forwarded message:

From: "McCurdy, Sarah" <McCurdyS@hastingscounty.com>

Date: October 6, 2022 at 12:41:15 PM EDT

To: "Albert, Joanne" <AlbertJ@hastingscounty.com>

Cc: Jo-Anne Albert - Tweed <reeve@twp.tweed.on.ca>

Subject: FW: Your letter to the Honourable Graydon Smith, Minister of Natural Resources and Forestry

Good afternoon Jo-Anne,

Please see the information below from the Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry, for your information.
This is in response to Warden Phillips’ letter regarding assistance with the storm cleanup.

Thank you,
Sarah

Sarah McCurdy | Administrative Assistant to the Warden, C.A.O & Clerk

Hastings County | 235 Pinnacle St., P.O. Bag 4400 Belleville, ON K8N 3A9
(613) 966-1311 ext. 3230 | mccurdys@hastingscounty.com

www.hastingscounty.com
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From: MIN Feedback (MNRF) <minister.mnrf@ontario.ca>

Sent: October 6, 2022 11:50 AM

To: McCurdy, Sarah <McCurdyS@hastingscounty.com>

Subject: Your letter to the Honourable Graydon Smith, Minister of Natural Resources and Forestry

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Ministry of Natural
Resources and Forestry

Communications Services
Branch

Room 5440, Whitney Block

Ministére des Richesses
naturelles et des Foréts

Gestion des services de
communication

Edifice Whitney, bureau 5440
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99 Wellesley Street West 99, rue Wellesley Ouest
Toronto ON M7A 1W3 Toronto (Ontario) M7A 1W3
Tel: 416-314-2119 Tél.: 416-314-2119

Fax: 416-314-2102 Téléc.: 416-314-2102

354-2022-670

October 6, 2022

Rick Phillips
Warden
Hastings County

c/o McCurdyS@hastingscounty.com
Dear Warden Phillips:

Thank you for writing to the Honourable Graydon Smith, Minister of Natural Resources and Forestry,
requesting support with storm rehabilitation.

The Minister appreciates your letter, and he will be responding to you in more detail.
In the meantime, we wanted you to know that your letter was received.
Thank you again for writing.

Sincerely,

Issues, Media and Correspondence Services Unit
Communications Services Branch
Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry



Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail contains information intended only for the use of the individual whose e-
mail address is identified above. If you have received this e-mail in error, please advise us by responding to it.
Please also destroy all copies of this message. Thank you

Avis de confidentialité : Ce courriel contient des renseignements & 'usage exclusif de la personne
F'adresse courriel ci-haut. Si vous avez regu ce courriel par erreur, veuillez nous en informer en répondant.
Veuillez aussi détruire toutes les copies de ce message. Merci.

This e-mail may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the individual or entity named in this
message. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is prohibited. If this communication was received in error, please notify us by reply e-mail and delete
the original message.
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